

FW: AG & PRRT

From: "Humphries, Christopher (TBS)" <christopher.humphries@ontario.ca>
To: "Raths, Aaron (TBS)" <aaron.raths@ontario.ca>, "Frisina, Mike (TBS)" <mike.frisina@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Sep 2017 13:32:45 -0400

Christopher Humphries
D: 416-327-0631 | C: 647-530-6769

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: September-13-17 12:18 PM
To: Humphries, Christopher (TBS)
Cc: Brierley, Alyssa (TBS)
Subject: RE: AG & PRRT

Hey Christopher,

The government will release a pre-election report following the Budget. The 2018 Budget will inform the pre-election report and ministry PRRT plans inform the Budget. I've provided a bullet that we use in our FPC slides below relating to the pre-election report. Once the report is released the AG will then have an opportunity to scrutinize the pre-election report and release her own commentary. As part of her review/audit process the AG will examine 2018-19 PRRT plans. I don't have the details on the process/requirements but apparently a pre-election report was not released in the previous election and the last time a report was released was back in 2011. More details on the requirements are available in the [link](#) below.

<https://news.ontario.ca/mof/en/2011/04/ontario-releases-pre-election-report-on-ontarios-finances.html>

Pre-Election Report and scrutiny of the fiscal plan : The 2018 Document will also inform a Pre-Election Report. The fiscal projections over the outlook will be scrutinized for reasonableness by the Auditor General. In addition, the Auditor General is expected to continue to criticize the government over its accounting treatment of net pension assets and the electricity cost refinancing component of the Fair Hydro Plan

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Humphries, Christopher (TBS)
Sent: September-13-17 9:42 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Brierley, Alyssa (TBS)
Subject: AG & PRRT

Hey Dane, so as I understand it the Auditor will be getting our PRRT documents this year as in input to her pre-election report... is that accurate? Is this typical in an election year, or is it the first time it works this way?

Christopher Humphries

Senior Policy Advisor
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals, President of the Treasury Board
D: 416-327-0631 | C: 647-530-6769